
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee     

 

FROM:  Evan Manning, Heritage Planner  

 

DATE: July 13, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Heritage Permit Applications 

Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff 

 

 120 Robinson Street (MVHCD), 56 Main Street North (MVHCD), 12 David 

Street (MVHCD), 262 Main Street (UHCD), 11248 Kennedy Road (Part IV), 

154A Main Street (UHCD) 

 

 Files: HE 22 247703, HE 22 246532, HE 22 244609, HE 22 243442, HE 22 

245656, HE 22 246533 

     

 

The following Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated 

approval process: 

 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

120 Robinson Street 

(MVHCD) 

 

HE 22 247703 Window replacement 

56 Main Street North 

(MVHCD) 

HE 22 246532 Install infrastructure for Bell Canada 

within the municipally-owned sidewalk 

and boulevard 

12 David Street 

(MVHCD) 

HE 22 244609 Remove and replace wood siding on side 

elevations to match existing 

262 Main Street 

(UHCD) 

HE 22 243442 Remove and replace the existing front yard 

fence with new to match existing 

11248 Kennedy Road 

(Part IV) 

HE 22 245656 Cap non-original chimney and masonry 

repairs 

 



154A Main Street 

(UHCD) 

HE 22 246533 Repaint select portions of the exterior in 

colours that match existing 

 

 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on heritage permits approved by Heritage 

Section staff under the delegated approval process. 
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